From: ALA Public Policy & Advocacy Office <imanager@alawash.org>
Date: February 26, 2020 at 7:37:56 AM AKST

To: mkuszmaul@hotmail.com

Subject: ALA Advocacy Alert: Thank Your Representative!
Reply-To: imanager@alawash.org

Advocacy Alert: Your Representative Supports
Funding For IAL and LSTA!

Dear Marcia,

We have incredible news! Thanks to your support, Rep. Don Young (R) has signed both of this year's
"Dear Appropriator" letters in support of the Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) and the
Innovative Approaches to Literacy (IAL) program.

Can you take a moment to thank your representative for supporting the library community?

Advocates like you are crucial in the fight for library funding - we're incredibly grateful for the work
you've done to tell Congress to #FundLibraries. Thanking Rep. Don Young (R) is a great way to remind
Congress that library advocates aren't going away, and neither should our funding.

Keep an eye out for more #FundLibraries updates as we continue to monitor the budget process.

Thank you for advocating for the library community,

ALA's Public Policy & Advocacy Team
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